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/ MAKABAGONG ADUANA, MATATAG NA EKONOMIYA

INTEGRITY

PROFESSIOMALISM ACCGUNTABILITY

ool Memoto, 90~ 202

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL DISTRI¢ OLLECTORS
CHIEFS, FCQ AL ENTRY DIVISION
ALL OTHER ONCERNED
s% BOC.06-00967
FROM: %EY LEONARDO B. GUERRERO [m] ‘
ommissioner /D jUH 07' Zﬂff

SUBJECT: DATABASE FOR MOTOR VEHICLE IMPORTATION INCLUDING
IMPORTATION OF CAMPI, AVID AND MVDP

DATE: 04 June 2021

This has reference to Customs Memorandum Order No. 27-2011 in . relation to
Customs Special Order No. 30-2011 relative tc the establishment and maintenance of a
comprehensive and updated database of all imported motor vehicles, motorcycles, motor
scooters and other types of motor vehicles processed and cleared through Customs.

In this regard, you are hereby directed to submit to the ESS Motor Vehicle Monitoring
and Clearance Office (EMVMCO) a daily report on said importations. The report to be
submitted shall include importations effected by all entities, whether subject to the Clearance
requirement or not.

For easy consolidation, submit your reports in the attached format to EMVMCO email

address: emvmeco@customs.gov.ph.

For compliance.

A Modernized and Credible Customs Administration Thar is Among the World’s Best

South Harbor, Gate 2, Porl Area, Manils 1099
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